
ANCHORAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 

 

ASD MEMORANDUM #081 (2019-2020)                               January 21, 2020 

 

TO:   SCHOOL BOARD 

FROM:  STARR MARSETT, SCHOOL BOARD PRESIDENT 

SUBJECT:  SUPPORTING ASSEMBLY RESOLTUION AR NO. 2019-440: 
ADDRESSING DANGEROUS STREET CROSSINGS FOR SCHOOL 
STUDENTS 

 

ASD Core Value:   The District will be open, transparent, and accountable to the public. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the School Board President’s recommendation that the Anchorage School Board 
support Assembly Resolution (AR) # 2019-044 addressing dangerous street crossing for 
school students. 

 

PERTINENT FACTS: 

AR 2019-044 is a resolution of the Anchorage Municipal Assembly in support of 
addressing dangerous street crossings for school students and declaring its intent to work 
with the Anchorage School Board, Anchorage School District and Municipality of 
Anchorage traffic department to develop a plan of action and improve student 
walkability to schools. 
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Prepared and Approved by:   Starr Marsett, School Board President 

 


	Prepared and Approved by:   Starr Marsett, School Board President

